S. G. Read's Bankrupt Stores are No. 1 Ingersoll; Ontario House. Norwichville, and 999 Front Street, Strathrov.

VANDECAR.

A small village in the Township of East Oxford, 9 miles from Woodstock, the County Town, and 4 from Eastwood station. Population 50.

Cate, George, plasterer. Davis, W. J., painter. Fowler, James, shoemaker.

Arnell, Thomas H., P.M., carpenter, | Redpath, Septimus, general mer-Smith, George, blacksmith. Vandecar, Robert, farmer.

INNERKIP,

A post village in the Township of East Zorra, and situated on the western bank of the river Thames, and eastern boundary line of the township. The village contains two stores, and an oatmeal mill, carried on by J. & G. Ronald. This mill was built in 1860 (of frame), and measures 30 × 28 feet. Both steam and water power is here employed. The Messrs. Ronalds are also the owners of a flour and grist mill, built in 1864, of frame, four stories in height, and measuring 40 × 80 feet. Three hands are employed, and 50 barrels of flour can be dressed and packed daily, besides attention being given to custom work. In 1860, Mr. John Callan established several lime kilns in the neighborhood of this village, which are constructed on an entirely new plan, whereby a greater saving of fuel is effected, with a larger return of burnt lime, than heretofore. Two hundred bushels of lime can be burned every 24 hours, and 100 bushels drawn off every 12 hours. Each hundred bushels of lime takes one cord of wood; altogether about 400 cords are burnt during the season. The waggon and carriage shop, owned by Mr. A. L. Brown, was erected in 1852 of frame. The show room measures 24×30 , 2 stories in height, and a blacksmith shop 45×30 , one story in height. Three hands are employed, and carriages, waggons, sleighs, cutters are here manufactured. There are three churches, the Church of England, Canada Presbyterian Church and East Zorra Baptist Church, on 17th Concession.

Buy your Cloths at the Golden Fleece-W. Watson, Thames St., Ingersoll.

e. (See

oot and

Murray,

lar Bap-

and far-

ter.

venience

ietor.

ND.

ELL. s House.